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TO: Ben Price, Assistant Chief Engineer of Operations 
 
FROM: Lee Smith, Interim Director of Traffic Operations 
 
SUBJECT: Proprietary Item Request and Justification  

      City of Clarksville 
 

The City of Clarksville is requesting the following item be used in all signalization projects within their 
jurisdiction over the next three years where Federal and/or State funding are used. 

 
 Traffic Signal Detection: Iteris Vantage Vector Hybrid Detection.  
 

The above item is essential for synchronization with existing facilities. The City of Clarksville staff has been 
extensively trained to install, operate, maintain, program, troubleshoot, and repair this item. This allows 
technicians to quickly diagnose issues which reduces the time required to maintain the system overall and 
helps keep the system operational during heavy traffic times to ensure maximum capacity of the synchronized 
system. By utilizing this item as the standard for the City of Clarksville, there will be a cost savings in 
stocking replacement equipment and will result in faster and less costly repair. See attached letter for 
additional justification details of this request. 
 
I, Lee Smith, Interim Director of the Traffic Operations Division of the Tennessee Department of 
Transportation, do hereby certify that in accordance with the requirements of 23 CFR 635.411(a) (2) that the 
patented or proprietary items listed above are essential for the synchronization of existing facilities. 
 
 
_______________________________________________ 
          Interim Director of Traffic Operations                                                                  
 
 
_______________________________________________                           ________________________ 
          Assistant Chief Engineer of Operations                                                          Date 

Lee Smith (Jun 8, 2023 16:06 CDT)

Jun 9, 2023

https://tennessee.na1.adobesign.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAeRJQIBQ3rTdVpim9e6RX-2I02QQpObVD
https://tennessee.na1.adobesign.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAeRJQIBQ3rTdVpim9e6RX-2I02QQpObVD
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